
 
 

 

  

On-Call Planning Consulting Services 
Request for Proposals 
Project No. 2017-04 

 
Addendum #2: Pre-Proposal Conference Call and Other Questions 

Issued June 13, 2017 
 
The Pre-Proposal Conference was held on June 1, 2017 at 1:00pm.  Interested parties had the 
option to attend the meeting in person or via conference call.  A sign-in sheet was circulated in 
the conference room and those joining via conference call were asked to submit their contact 
information to Ruby Horta at horta@cccta.org.  The list of attendees was shared with all those in 
attendance, in addition to others who were interested but could not make the meeting. 
 
Additionally, County Connection accepted requests for clarifications/questions through June 9th. 
 
Below is the list of questions and answers that resulted from the Pre-Proposal Conference and 
requests for clarifications/questions. 
 
Q. How much of the requested services will be related to facility maintenance vs. route 

planning? 
A. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) functions as the region’s metropolitan 

planning organization (MPO) and has selected a consulting firm to prepare the Transit Asset 
Management (TAM) plans for transit agencies throughout the region.  The selected firm for 
County Connection’s on-call planning services will be involved in the TAM plan process.  Tasks 
may include, but are not limited to, data collection and data extraction as it relates to meeting 
TAM requirements.  The selected planning firm will also be expected to assist County 
Connection staff with route planning tasks, as outlined in the RFP. 
 

Q. Are there any Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) requirements? 
A. There are no DBE requirements; however, we encourage DBE firms to submit their proposal. 

 
Q. Will you establish a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to oversee projects? 
A. We do not anticipate the need for a TAC. 

 
Q. Will surveys be part of the on-call planning services? 
A. Yes, we expect surveys to be part of the services. 
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Q.  Is it correct that, per “proposal requirements”, travel costs will not be reimbursed 
separately and must be included in each project team member’s burdened rate? 

A. Yes, travel costs should be in fully burdened hourly rate. 
 
Q. One of the “award evaluation factors” addresses a firm’s proximity to Contra Costa County 

and knowledge of specific requirements of the County and the Cities in the County.  How 
will proximity be evaluated/scored? 

A. Firm Qualification 1d is one of five criteria for firm qualification, for which 30 points can be 
awarded. 

 
Q. What types of modeling would the consultant be expected to provide (Attachment A)? 
A. We are not expecting to do any traffic modeling.  However, for example, we may want to 

model the impact of route changes on ridership based on race and income groups.  
 
Q. For the costs proposal (Attachment C) does County Connection anticipate us submitting 

new rates each year (to accommodate for changes in salary and/or overhead)? Or should 
we propose on an estimated rate that will stay fixed throughout the 3-year contract? 

A. Consultant should propose rates for specific time period.  For example, if rates increase by X% 
on an annual basis, submit five (5) pages with rates for each year, based on the annual 
increase.  If rates will remain the same each year, submit one rate sheet for the five (5) year 
period.  

 
Q. For the firm’s relevant experience, does County Connection request up to ten (10) previous 

project assignments from the prime and each sub-consultant, or ten total between the 
prime and all subs? 

A. County Connection requests ten (10) total. 
 
Q. On page 7, The RFP states that “The Proposer shall list any projects, which have resulted in 

time extensions and/or the assessment of liquidated damages against any member of the 
project team during the last five (5) years.” Is this in reference to only the projects listed as 
“relevant experience”? 

A. The list should include any projects (not limited to those listed as “relevant experience) that 
had significant time extensions or where any liquidated damages were assessed. 

 
Q. Is it possible to recreate the Consultant Cost Proposal table in Attachment C in the same 

format, should additional rows be necessary? 
A. Yes, the table in Attachment C may be recreated to increase the number of rows. 
 
 
 


